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August 9, 2004 = |

Tuf-Tite Inc.

500 Capital Drive

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Attn: Mr. Howard Cheezum

Re: Review of Tuf-Tite Riser assembly and D boxes
Dear Mr. Cheezum:

This division has reviewed the information presented to us on the Tuf-Tite Riser
assembly (24" x 18” type Il HDPE) and the D boxes (HDPE 7 Hole D box and 4 Hole D
Box). The above products are acceptable for use in Placer County provided they are
installed per the manufacturer’s instructions.

The optional riser attachment for the D boxes are not approved for use in Placer County
at this point in time as there does not appear to be a method to securely bolt the lid of this

riser attachment to the riser itself.

If you have any further questions regarding the above, please call me at this office.

Sincerely,

~ Mohan Ganapathy, R.E.H.S.
Land Use and Water Resources Section
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